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June 1, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable
Judge William P. Clark, Jr.
Assistant to the President
for National Security Affairs
The White House

FROM: GiTbert A. Robinson
Deputy Director :

SUBJECT: United States Educational
and Cultural Foundation in Liberia

In view of a possible visit to the United States by Liberian Head of
State Samuel K. Doe, I wish to bring to your attention the following
issue which may be raised in meetings between Commander in Chief Doe
and U.S. officials. I have also included several recommendations on
our position and important points to emphasize during this meeting.
The timing of the visit has not yet been arranged.

In accordance with the terms of a 1964 agreement between the
Government of Liberia (GOL) and the United States, the GOL repays

the U.S. for construction costs of the Port of Monrovia. The annual
payment, now amounting to $675,000 per year, is paid directly to the
U.S. Treasury. For the past two years (1981 and 1982), Liberia has

not made its annual port payment because of the country's deteriorating
economic situation. A second agreement, which established the United
States Educational and Cultural Foundation in Liberia (USECF/L), a
Fulbright binational Foundation, stipulates that the U.S. make annual
contributions to the Foundation in amounts equal to the GOL annual

port payments. The Foundation uses the money for the purposes of
carrying on educational and cultural exchange programs (Fulbright
professors, International Visitor grants, etc.). Congress appropriates
to the International Communication Agency (USICA) budget the same
amount as the GOL port payments and the funds are disbursed to the
Foundation. (USICA is the "implementing agency" through which the
exchange and cultural programs are conducted.) Congress has continued
to appropriate funds to the USICA budget, therefore funding has been
maintained in 1981 and 1982 at the same levels as the previous years.

NH.I_;EDM*NLQE_

——— -—_































































